Economic and Skills Development Partnership
Tuesday 6 March 2018
8.30 am – 10:30 am
Capitol Building, Oldbury, Bracknell, RG12 8FZ

AGENDA
Item

Description

Page

By

1.

Apologies for Absence

2.

Action Points from Last Meeting

1-4

Chair

3.

Sub-group Updates

5-6

Campbell Christie /
Bob Collis

4.

Local Plan Update

5.

ESDP Breakfast Forum

6.

BID Update

Anneken Priesack

7.

LEP Update

Campbell Christie

8.

Dates of Future Meetings
8 May 2018
3 July 2018

Lizzie Rich

Andrew Hunter
Chair

All to note

Time

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2
Economic and Skills Development Partnership
Tuesday, 16 January 2018
8.30 - 10.10 am

Present:

Bob Collis, Chair of the ESDP
James Taylor, Bracknell and Wokingham College (Vice-Chair)
Julie Rowe, WWP The Key Group

In attendance

Anneken Priesack, Bracknell Forest Council
Andrew Hunter, Bracknell Forest Council
Councillor Mrs Tina McKenzie-Boyle
Bruce McKenzie-Boyle, Mayor’s Consort

Apologies:

Tony Bellis, 3M
Campbell Christie, Bracknell & Wokingham College
Peter Smith, Thames Valley Chamber of Commerce
Harry Pickering, Schroders
Cllr Bob Wade, Bracknell Forest Council
Cllr Marc Brunel-Walker, Bracknell Forest Council
Nancy Lalor, Learning to Work

Action Points
Minute

Item

92

Introductions and Membership
The Partnership thanked Julie Rowe and WWP The Key Group for hosting the
meeting.
It was noted that the meeting clashed with a Chamber of Commerce meeting, and
so many partnership members were unable to attend.
Bob Collis informed the Partnership that Ingrid Dunbar of Maxis and Stephen
Chown of Bracknell Forest Council had both agreed to join the Infrastructure Subgroup.
Campbell Christie would be meeting the Financial Business Director at Wellington
College to invite him to join the Employment and Skills Subgroup.

93

Action Points from Last Meeting
The minutes of the last meeting held on 7 November 2017 were approved as a
correct record.
Arising from the minutes, the following updates were noted:
 There had not been any news from Nancy Lalor regarding Paul Thomas of
News Quest supporting the ESDP photo competition.
 The Council’s Local Plan would be progressing through the Council’s
decision making process, and had been published on the day before the
meeting Subject to Council approval, a 6 week consultation would be held

1




94

from 8 February 2018 and the ESDP would be able to engage and make
submission to the consultation.
Bob Collis was due to meet with Anneken and Andrew to discuss plans for
the ESDP Summit in March.
Anneken and Andrew had met with Vodafone to discuss a potential contact
for the BID, however the contact had since left the organisation and her
position was now vacant.

2 Year Plan update
The Partnership discussed the 2 year plan.
It was agreed that the purpose of the plan should be to support the work of the
Partnership rather than follow local authority activities. The Partnership’s
businesses should lead on more projects and involve the Council as an advising
partner rather than the co-ordinator.
It was suggested that the 2 year plan may work to the same timeframe as the
Local Plan and economic policy, as the town centre was due to see more change
in the coming years.
With regard to progress against the plan actions, it was noted that most actions
had been either been completed or were progressing positively.
The Partnership agreed to discuss the plan and its focus at the summit meeting in
March.

95

ESDP Summit - March 2018
The Partnership discussed arrangements for the summit meeting in March 2018,
although the date was still to be confirmed.
It was agreed that businesses preferred the ‘breakfast’ slot, so that attendees
could go on to work afterwards.
Partners suggested inviting a keynote speaker, and holding the event at a local
‘venue of interest’ to attract businesses.

96

Sub-group Updates
Infrastructure Sub-group
Bob Collis presented the Infrastructure Sub-group work stream update.
The possibility of undertaking a business survey would be discussed at the ESDP
summit, as there were no plans to undertake a Council business survey.
Key updates included:
 Submitting a response to South Western Railways’ December 2018
Timetable Consultation to ask for no reduction to the Martins Heron
service.

2





Discussing the future of broadband technology and ‘Full Fibre’ in Bracknell
Forest.
Discussing flexible working at Bracknell businesses.
Discussing housing to support business needs.

Employment & Skills Sub-group
James Taylor presented the Employment and Skills Sub-group work stream
update.
Key updates included:
 Encouraging apprentices to join Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs).
SMEs were reluctant to take apprentices due to the amount of off-the-job
training there was.
 The government plans for T Levels which required 45 days of work
experience, which were expected to be problematic.
 Bracknell and Wokingham College were holding an apprenticeship event
on 7 March 2018
 The Mayor was holding a Business Forum on Apprenticeships on 23
February 2018 from 9:30am – 12:30pm, and all were invited to attend.

97

BID update
Anneken Priesack informed the Partnership that the BID Steering Group was due
to meet on 1 February 2018, at which an update would be given.

98

Proposed ESDP Photography Competition
Bob Collis updated the Partnership on the proposed ESDP Photography
Competition.
It had been agreed that the photo competition would join with the existing
competition run by the Council’s Parks and Countryside team. Stephen Chown,
Head of Parks and Countryside at Bracknell Forest Council had joined the
Infrastructure Sub-group who would lead on this.
The scope of the competition had been expanded to consider the relationship
between built and rural environments in the Borough, and the title would be
‘Bracknell Forest: A great place to grow’.
Five prizes would be given, including an ESDP prize winner and student prize
winner. Prizes would be sought from business sponsors.
Anneken Priesack noted that she had met with The Lexicon who were reluctant to
allow professional photographers with kit to arrive in the town centre, but it was
suggested that a courtesy email from all photographers wishing to capture the
buildings would help this.
Bracknell Photography Club had already approached The Lexicon for sponsorship
support and presentation space, however it was hoped that some collaboration
could be found.

3

99

LEP Update
James Taylor updated the Partnership on the work of the LEP, on behalf of
Campbell Christie.
The 2018 Skills Priority Statement was due to be released shortly.
The LEP had submitted a bid for an Institute of Technology and were waiting for a
Government response. However, business demand for this facility was not yet
evidenced.
A Careers Cluster Network Working Group was being established for the Thames
Valley. London and Cornwall had done this in the past, to match skill sets with
ideas.
It was noted that Ofsted now had the remit to assess the careers advice given by
every education provider.

100

Any Other Business
James Taylor updated the Partnership on the merger between Activate Learning
Group and Bracknell and Wokingham College, which was planned for August
2018 and would begin influencing the curriculum in 2019/20. It was hoped that the
merge would offer opportunities across a wider range of providers. A consultation
document would be released at the beginning of February 2018. Partners were
reassured that BWC’s e focus on the locality would remain.

101

Update from the Mayor
The Mayor reminded Partners of her Business Forum on 23 February 2018.
The Mayor also asked the Partnership whether she may join the ESDP following
the end of her Mayoral year.

102

Dates of Future Meetings
8.30am, 6 March 2018, Capitol Building.

4

Agenda Item 3
ECONOMIC & SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP
INFRASTRUCTURE SUB-GROUP
WORK STREAM – UPDATE February 2018
Programme 1:
Provide direction and input to the Local Plan and associated policy documents
on the Bracknell Forest business community’s infrastructure needs.
Update:
Key dates for ESDP involvement in the Local Plan consultation will become
clear when the local plan timetable for external consultations is produced in
the Spring of 2018.
Heathrow has announced two ‘consultations’ which they labelled as the
‘next step in delivering expansion.’ These will be launched on 17th January
2018, and will run until 28th March. The first consultation will be on
“infrastructure design options” and mitigation measures, while the second
will focus on the future design principles for airspace around Heathrow, but
not future flight path options. This is a separate consultation to the
Government’s Airports National Policy Statement consultation.
Programme 2:
Explore the viability of creating a Business Improvement District (BID) within
Bracknell Forest, forming a Steering Group to assess and report on potential
options.
Update:
The Steering Group is in the final stages of negotiating a working
partnership with an experienced Business Improvement District
management company. A programme to reach the ‘decision-to-ballot’
stage has been established. The next steps include interviews with key
stakeholders and setting up communication links for businesses in the BID
area.
Programme 3:
Working with the LEP, provide business-led advice to Train Operating
Companies and Network Rail on delivering improved rail services to and from
Bracknell.
Update:
The ESDP responded to South Western Railways’ December 2018
Timetable consultation, asking for no reduction in services to and from
Martins Heron and where possible for the frequencies to be improved. SWR
plans to publish an update on the proposals in March 2018.
Programme 4:
Provide business-led advice on future development needs for Superfast
Broadband in Bracknell.
Update:
We now need to understand the role that the ESDP could take in lobbying
for the acceleration of Full Fibre both for business and residential properties.
City Fibre will be speaking on this topic at the ESDP Breakfast Forum on 12
April.
Programme 5:
Provide support to the LEP and local authority in seeking funds to improve
Bracknell's Strategic road corridors to increase capacity and provide reliable
journey times
Update:
BFC officers continue to update the ESDP on progress with improvement
schemes.
ESDP Infrastructure Sub-Group

Lead/Review
Date
GH
Date:
27/2/18

Lead:
BC

Date:
27/2/18

SJ

Date:
27/2/18

Lead
TB
Date:
27/2/18

Lead:
SJ

Date:
27/2/18

Updated: February 2018

5

1

Programme 6
Continue to improve and promote the sustainable transport network that
provides a high level of accessibility to key services including employment,
education, healthcare, shopping and leisure.
Update:
The Sub-Group has been discussing ways of encouraging business to
improve their approach to flexi-working and the possibility of leading a
campaign on the subject. We expect to gain a better understanding of
issues relating to flexible working at the ESDP Breakfast Forum on 12 April.
Programme 7
Provide advice and direction on improving the availability of rented and
graduate accommodation to meet increasing demand from Bracknell’s
business employers.
Update:
The Sub-Group will continue to explore this topic.
BC/27/21/18

ESDP Infrastructure Sub-Group

Lead:
SJ

Date:
27/2/18

Lead:
JT
ML
Date:
27/2/18

Updated: February 2018

6

2

